
From: TJJD Grant Portal
To: Nakeysa Moncier; Ashley Kintzer
Cc: Marcus Boyd; Mike Combest
Subject: Placement Verification Request
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2025 12:34:21 PM

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Dear Nakeysa: 

We reviewed your diversion application (request # RDA-I-2025-07698 and diversion # 25-
D0224. The youth was approved for diversion with the following details:

Name Service # of Days Rate Total Status

Other First Placement
Requested:
180
Approved: 180

Requested:
$270.00
Approved:
$270.00

$48,600.00

Prefer? Yes
Accept? Yes
Approved?
Approved

Please complete the RDA placement verification section of the application within Fluxx
(http://tjjd.fluxx.io) and enter the placement date once the youth is in placement. Send Marcus
Boyd the initial progress review and subsequent monthly progress reviews during the entire
placement. In addition, please open a placement screen in JCMS using the RDA funding
source. See the following link for JCMS data entry instructions:
https://www.tjjd.texas.gov/index.php/doc-library/send/168-regionalization/3399-data-entry-
diversion-placements 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you very
much for all of your help with this process.
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